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CLARIFICATION NO. 1 

 

CLARIFICATION NO. 1 

 

This clarification is in response to questions received that warrant clarification. 

 

QUESTIONS RELATED TO THE SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

1. Question:  

Has a site plan been completed for this property? 

 

Response: 

No a site plan has not been completed on this property.  However, Site Plan 

exemptions have been done at these locations on previous projects.   

 

2. Question : 

Why was the Rotation List not used for this project? 

 

Response:  

The Rotation List was not utilized for this project due to the schedule and 

anticipated budget for completing the project.  

 

3. Question: 

What is the square acreage for this property? 

 

Response: 

• 0.5 Acres at 6601 Manchaca 

• 10.69 Acres at 5211 Balcones 

• We were unable to find information regarding the acreage at 5401 McCarty 

Land at the Development Assistance Center 
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QUESTIONS RECEIVED RELATED TO THE EVALUATION CRITERIA 

 

4. Question : 

Consideration Item 5 and Consideration 6 requested experience for projects 

completed in the last 5 years.  Can we provide experience on projects completed in 

the last 10 years? 

 

Response: 

Please reference Addendum 1.   A firm may provide projects that have been 

completed in the past 10 years.   

 

5. Question: 

 Are we able to re-create the forms as long as we provide all the information listed 

 in the fields and do not exceed page limitations? 

 

Response: 

Yes, pages may be re-created but all requested information must be provided.  

   

 

This document is for clarification purposes only.  All other information in the RFQ 

remains unchanged.  Please remember this solicitation is currently in a “No Contact” 

period and all inquiries should be directed to the appropriate contact persons listed in 

the solicitation.  The authorized contact persons for this solicitation are Mark Schruben, 

Project Manager at (512) 974-7048 or Steve Cocke, Buyer II at (512) 974-7998.  You may 

contact Mark Schruben for project related questions and me for any RFQ procurement 

process questions.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

 

Steve Cocke, Buyer II 

Contract Procurement Division 

Contract Management Department 

 

cc: Edward Campos, Division Manager, CMD 

 Mark Schruben, Project Manager, PWD 


